MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY 1:*

July 13, 2004

Garrett A. Smith, Acting Section Chief
Materials Decommissioning Section
Decommissioning Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

Tom McLaughlin, Project Manager /RA/
Decommissioning Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

MEETING NOTICE - FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH THE ARMY ON
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE PROPOSED
LICENSE AMENDMENT FOR JEFFERSON PROVING GROUND (JPG)

Wednesday, July 28, 2004
1:00 PM to 4:00 PM

NRC Headquarters
One White Flint North
Room O-04B6

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

To discuss request for additional information on the proposed license
amendment for JPG that would create a possession-only license for an
indefinite period.

This is a Category 1 Meeting. The public is invited to observe the
meeting consistent with past practice, and the public will have the
opportunity to communicate with the NRC after the business portion of
the meeting, but before the meeting is adjourned. This does not preclude
the licensee from responding to questions if they choose to do so.

*Commissions’ Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,” 67
Federal Register 36920, May 28, 2002.
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